

Hurst Community Association
Ex Meeting 13th April 2015

1. Present

Alan Fish. Donald Barr. Nat Lynn. Richard Ambler. Val Ryan.

2. Apologies for absence.

Vikki Gallagher. John Horton. Brian Scanlan. Kishor Thaker. Steven Kingsley.
Mark Fish. Wyn Fish.

3. Minutes of the last meeting.

Approved as a true record.

4. Matters arising from the minutes.

5b New cleaners have now started on the same contract.

7a Don still not able to access to telephone banking.

5. Chairman's report.

NTR

6. Secretaries report

a. The web calendar is now on the web but not able to enter details.

7. Treasurers report.

Kishor has sent his report but it did not arrive in time for the meeting, Don will email it to all present when it becomes available.

Maintenance £339/Doors £138.75/Check all contracts.

8. Groups

B Meeting

CP Community Pay Back have been taken over by a private company and we await a meeting with them.

L Lights No representation

M Maintenance

S Scouts No representation

Stage

SSP Panto Auditions (7th June are on Face Book. We need an independent judge.

STJ St Johns held a successful fashion show on 17th April. It was unfortunate that it clashed with Photographic Annual Exhibition; steps will be taken to make sure this does not happen again next year.

YD Vicky to contact Tracy Arts award. Margaret DBS See Vicky's report.

Wardrobe. No representation.

9 Safety.

a. A rod has been found over the stage. This has been removed.

10 Any other business.

a. DB asked if something could be fitted to the gates to prevent them moving in windy weather and risk avoid the risk of damage to passing cars.

Next meeting 11/5/15